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MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Michael Ertola
Probation Department

SUBJECT: Resolution approving the execution of a renewal contract with Common Goals, Inc. to provide
transitional housing services for Probation Clients in their recovery from alcohol/drug dependency for fiscal year
2016-2017.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: This contract in the amount of $120,000 for fiscal year 2016-2017, is 100% funded by State Local
Community Corrections Account apportionment (AB109). No general funds are required.

BACKGROUND:

AB 1009 legislation requires each county to maintain its own Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) plan
regarding use of sanctions and evidence-based practices to supervise, improve services and reduce recidivism.
The 2016-2017 CCP plan allocates monies for the purposes of providing transitional housing to Probation
clients in fiscal year 2016-2017.

The contract with Common Goals for fiscal year 2016-2017, provides outpatient services and
transitional living in a family recovery environment where individuals are provided housing in a local residence
and are required to participate in activities which develop self-sufficiency and decrease homelessness including
performing house chores and maintenance responsibilities.

This contract supports the mission of the Nevada County Community Corrections Partnership which is
to support criminal offenders’ achievement of successful reintegration back into their families and communities.
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